

MINUTES

of Committee meeting on 24 September 1986 at "Terra Mia", Plaistow Lane. Mr Mrs J Litschi in the chair.

Apologies from Mr Saunders, Mrs Smith and Mrs Wilkinson.

1. Minutes of meetings on 6 August and 3 Sept. 1986 approved.

2. Matters arising

(i) House next to "Shaddles" - reply from WPBC Planning Officer received.

(ii) 4 Sutton Court Lawns. Mr Anders had appealed to the D.O.F., Bristol, against the Council's refusal of consent. It was decided to reiterate the views previously expressed and also point out the two children's facilities at Preston, plus the one for R.N. personnel's children on the Weymouth Bay Estate. (It was understood that Mr Anders was asking the Base Commander at Portland, among other individuals, to support his scheme).

(iii) Land between Puddledock and Seven Acres. Mr Birch said that Mr Keast had talked to him about the possible location of

four dwellings in each of two parts of this land, with landscaping of the remainder. It was also noted that in "Spotlight" recently, Mr. Ellis had referred to the need for a play area in his vicinity. No particular action is called for at this stage. A similar kind of situation has arisen in the case of Barry Curtis's appeal against refusal of permission for development off Lanehouse Rocks Rd.; the decision of the Inspector will be significant.

(iv) Flow of water into the Pond. The Secretary was asked to have an informal word with Mr G. King - R.E. Dept.

3. Basel Federation of Amenity Societies Conference. This will be held in Lymington on 25 October, when "development pressures" will be discussed. The County and two district Planning Officers will speak. The Chairman and Secretary had other engagements that day. Mr Birch and Mrs Loveland were appointed to attend and the Society will pay the fee of £4.95 each (including refreshments and lunch).

4. Constitution and Rules. The Secretary said he would bring forward suggested revisions to up-date this document.

5. Financial Report. There was virtually no change since 6th August.

6. Social Activities

(v) Bettle Drive - tickets were being sold very slowly. Members would endeavor to encourage better attendance, by 30 Sept.

(vi) 1960's Evening - Mr Birch had prepared admission tickets, arranged some entertainment and would organise a raffle. He hoped for an attendance of about 100.

(vii) Musical entertainment Mr Brierley had arranged for Richard Birley to present "Music in Vienna" on 22 Jan 87. Mrs Bentley undertook to speak to Mrs Watts about this taking place in the Springhead Pavilion and refreshments.

7. Other Business

Mrs Bentley said that there wouldn't be a Friends Evening at the pub, as the School were holding a similar event. Mr Watts was considering a Halloween event instead.

8. Next Meeting - 30th October at "Little Acorns"

9. Thanks to Mrs Pacland for hospitality

Joyce Litchi
Chairman

30.10.86